
1

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 5:05 PM

To: Harminder Kaur; SUR

Cc: Esther Lim

Subject: RE: D22003164MFBP/GA/EL  SJS 576 L & SBS6441Y  ON 7 OCTOBER  2022 // SJS 

576 L

Attachments: SJS576L IA.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SJS 576L. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 4:05 PM 

To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: D22003164MFBP/GA/EL SJS 576 L & SBS6441Y ON 7 OCTOBER 2022 // SJS 576 L 

 

Dear Harminder, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Repairer arrange on 12.10.22. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 2:45 pm 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Focus Auto Pte Ltd <claims@focusauto.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: D22003164MFBP/GA/EL SJS 576 L & SBS6441Y ON 7 OCTOBER 2022 // SJS 576 L  

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

Enclosed is our survey assignment. 

  

Thank You. 

  

Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 

Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
  
  
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in 
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

  

From: Focus Auto Pte Ltd <claims@focusauto.com.sg>  
  Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 9:52 am 
  To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
  Cc:  focus.autopteltd@yahoo.com.sg 
  Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - SJS 576 L & SBS 6441 Y ACCIDENT ON 7 OCTOBER 2022 

  

  

Dear Sir / Madam 

  

We refer to the above mentioned. 

  

Kindly assist to send the surveyor list for selection to our workshop for surveying the vehicle. 

  

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident which happened on 7 October 

along Pasir Ris Central at about 1325hrs. 

  

Drivers involving our client SJS 576 L & SBS 6441 Y driven by your insurer or your insured's 
authorized driver at the material time. 
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As a result of the accident, or client's vehicle has been damaged.  Hence, before our client / we 

proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days upon receiving this 

notice whether you or your insured would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the said vehicle without 

any further reference to you. 

  

Note : Vehicle is currently in our workshop. 

  

Information on the vehicle can be inspected at : - 

  

Name of Workshop    :        1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 

                                                #02-50 

                                                Autobay @ Kaki Bukit 

                                                Singapore 417883 

  

Telephone no.             :        6886 9097 

  

Thank you 

  

  

Best Regards 

Jenny Koh 

  

Focus Auto Pte Ltd 

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 

  #02-50 

AutoBay@Kaki Bukit 

Singapore 417883 

  Tel: 6886 9097 Fax: 68444625 

  Office Hours : Mon ~ Sat, 0900 ~ 1800 


